Saab Defense and Security USA

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21045

To Whom It May Concern

Responses to Label Location Questions
Q1. Why the FCC ID label is being placed there?
Due to the nature and use of this device the location was chosen to protect it during
use. Any Label placed on the Exterior would be subject to environmental and
physical damage

Q2. How the FCC ID label will be readily viewable?

This device is Battery Operated and is not supplied with a Battery installed. In order
to insert a Battery the Top Cover is removed and the FCC Label would be viewable

Q3 How the FCC ID label will be readily viewable at the time of purchase?
This item is not sold to the General Public. This item is sold to the DOD (No FCC
requirement) and Department of Energy (FCC Requirement). We provide Training
Courses and Documentation prior to its initial use and identify all parts including
SAAB and FCC Labels and Locations

Response to Antenna Question

Q1. What is the Antenna gain?

Antenna gain is -9.4dB @ 915 MHz

Sincerely,

Peter Booth

Saab Defense and Security USA Phone: +1-407 380-2425
2602 Challenger Tech Court Fax: +1-407 380-2356
Suite 130

Orlando, Florida 32826



